

MORRIS SEVENSTAR

83002 S 4700 Rd, Stilwell, Oklahoma, 74960, US • (918) 410-6720 • morris7star@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Multi-talented self-starter and team player who thrives in creative environments and requires little to no supervision. Excellent track record of resolving issues, increasing customer satisfaction, and driving overall operational improvements. Motivated and talented performer with experience on stage and in film. Dedicated to learning, growing, and succeeding.

Skills

- Business Strategy
- Thrives under pressure
- Adaptable
- Operations management
- Television and film background
- Creative problem solving
- Exceptional interpersonal skills
- Creative
- Customer service
- Strong communication skills
- Acting
- Sales
- Expense control
- Multi-Task Management
- Computer literate
- Stand-in experience
- Team Player
- Enthusiastic

Education

Cake decorating 1 & 2 - 2020

Indian Capital Technology Center - Stilwell, OK

Certificate of Cosmetology - 2009

4 States Academy of Cosmetology - Stilwell, OK

High School - 2002

Stilwell High School - Stilwell, OK

Work History

Actor - August, 2022 to August, 2022

Texas Crew Productions, LLC - Austin, TX

- Used body movements and gestures to perform comedic and serious interpretations of emotional actions and situations.
- Learned about characters in scripts and their relationships to one another to develop role interpretations.
- Worked with directors, producers, writing staff, and performance teams to determine the best performance strategies and approaches.

Actor - February, 2022 to February, 2022

Texas Crew Productions, LLC - Austin, TX

- Used body movements and gestures to perform comedic and serious interpretations of emotional actions and situations.
- Learned about characters in scripts and their relationships to one another to develop role interpretations.
- Worked with directors, producers, writing staff, and performance teams to determine the best performance strategies and approaches.

Cosmetologist/Owner - October, 2020 to Present

Country Cuts Hair and Nail Salon - Stilwell, OK

- Kept up with the latest hair and makeup trends to stay current on color, style, and technique.
- Assessed current customer needs and concerns in order to make the best product recommendations.
- Researched the latest hair and makeup trends to stay current on color, style, and technique.
- Made appointments more memorable for customers by including extra services like head and neck massages.
- Looked at the customer's hair texture, treatment history, and desired outcome to determine appropriate services.
- Kept work areas, tools, and equipment clean and sanitized to protect customers from infection.
- Scheduled client appointments by answering phone calls and emails.
- Conducted new client consultations, inquiring about their needs and expectations for hair color, style, and care.
- Looked at the customer's hair texture, root patterns, and facial features to determine the best styles.
- Kept work areas, tools, and equipment clean and properly sanitized to reduce risk and cross-contamination.
- Recommended treatments and styles that would complement the customer's appearance and desired look.

Restaurant Owner/Operator - January, 2020 to Present

Mojos Confections and Cafe - Stilwell, Oklahoma

- Was in charge of business planning, market strategy, and direct product procurement from vendors.
- Created and implemented a high-quality work environment that was measured by employee satisfaction.
- Assisted with the creation of a marketing strategy and advertising initiatives to better promote the facility to the general public.
- Scheduled employees for shifts, taking customer traffic and employee strengths into consideration.
- Successfully managed purchasing, sales, marketing, and customer account operations.

PTF Clerk - May, 2013 to Present

United States Postal Service - Stilwell, OK

- Helped customers fill out and submit forms to update their addresses or report lost or stolen mail.
- Increased customer satisfaction by resolving [Product or Service] issues.
- Assisted walk-in customers with service and sales.
- Weighed and calculated costs for letters and packages based on classification, weight, and destination.
- Weighed letters and packages and calculated costs based on classification, weight and destination.
- Sold stamps to customers along the route and counted back bills and change to avoid errors.
- Upsold postal services such as tracking and insurance.
- Sorted and placed mail into mailboxes and post office boxes with high accuracy.
- Obtained signatures for the release of registered and special delivery letters and packages to designated recipients.

Machine operator - April, 2011 to May, 2013

Schwan's Food Company - Stilwell, OK

- Was in charge of supervising and motivating employees and management.
- Kept equipment running smoothly by performing routine maintenance tasks like lubricating and cleaning components.
- Set up and operated a variety of machine tools and jigs to create precision parts while keeping track of job completion times.
- Was in charge of quality assurance and customer satisfaction.
- Followed all company and safety rules and regulations while maintaining good housekeeping practices on machines and in the work area.
- Managed team performance by training, mentoring, disciplining, and motivating employees.
- Was in charge of operating machinery in order to locate sources of product defects and identify equipment malfunctions.
- Was in charge of keeping an eye on the machine and diagnosing any issues that arose.
- Assessed equipment and performed preventive maintenance to keep machines running smoothly after each production run.
- Maintained the necessary level of communication between shifts.
- Ensured that products were delivered on time and in good condition.
- Made sure the production area was safe and accident-free.
- Kept my work areas tidy and clean.
- Checked the functionality and quality of products and subassemblies.
- Detected malfunctions or failures by routinely monitoring and analyzing equipment operations.

Affiliations

- American Postal Workers Union

Certifications

- Licensed Cosmetologist - State of Oklahoma

Additional Information

Female Impersonation/Performer - October 2013 to Present

On stage experience in performance to pageantry.

Skilled in costume design, interview, stage makeup, and talent performance.